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September 5, 2014

Honorable President Bernard Young
Members of the City Council
Baltimore City Council

100 N. Holliday Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21202

RE: Council Bill # 14-0408
Urban Renewal - Fells Point Waterfront - Amendment

Dear President Young:

The Department of Recreation and Parks is reporting on City Council Bill # 14-0408. This Bill
is for the purpose of amending the Urban Renewal Plan for Fells Point Waterfront to change the
location for the promenade that is to provide public access for Disposition Lot 22; waiving
certain content and procedural requirements; making the provisions of this Ordinance severable;
providing for the application of this Ordinance in conjunction with certain other ordinances; and
providing for a special effective date.

The Department of Recreation and Parks has reviewed City Council Bill #14-0408 and has
determined that the proposed redevelopment that will be realized through passage of this
amendment is acceptable to our agency.

Therefore, the Department of Recreation and Parks supports Council Bill 14-0408.

Respectfully yours,
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Ernest W. Burkeen, Jr.
Director
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cc: Angela Gibson, Liaison to City Council
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